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CUMBERLAND 

The house and church under the patronage of SS. Peter and Paul in 
Cumberland in the archdiocese of Baltimore were on a site chosen 
by St. John Neumann. The church was completed in September 1849 
by Father Bernard Hafkenscheid, a community having been in resi­
dence since 23rd April. When Father Hafkenscheid became first 
superior of the American province he decided on Cumberland as the 
studendate. In April 1851 with Father Louis Dold as temporary 
superior the studies commenced. Cumberland was relinquished in 
September 1866 when the studendate was transferred to Annapolis. 
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CUQUEJO VERGA Eustaquio Pastor 
Was born in San Pedro on 20th September 1939. Coming to the Re­
demptorists, he took his vows as a member of the Baltimore province 
on 2nd February 1959 and was ordained priest on 21st June 1964. 
On 15th August 1982 ·he was consecrated titular Bishop of Budua 
and Auxiliary to the Archbishop of Asunci6n, Paraguay. 

CURITIBA 

The parish of Our Lady of Perpetual Help in Curitiba. was founded 
-by the vice-province of Campo Grande, dependent on the Baltimore 
province. It was established on lOth May 1960 with Father James 
Schomber as first superior. Two further houses have been established 
in the same city, one of them serving as the residence of the vice­
provincial. 

CURRIER Charles Warren 
Was born in St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, on · 22nd March 1857. 

Joining the Dutch province of the Redemptorists, he was professed 
in 's Hertogenbosch on 25th May 1.875 and was ordained priest in 
Amsterdam on 24th Novemberl880, departing for the mission of 
Surinam soon after ordination. He went to the United States in 1882 
and was dispensed from his vows in 1892. In 1913 he was consecrat­
ed Bishop of Matanzas in Cuba. He resigned his see in 1915, dying 
in Baltimore on 23rd September 1918 ~ 
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CURVELO 
The mission house under the patronage of St. Gerard in Curvelo, 
Brazil, was established on 8th September. 1906 by the vice-province 
of Rio de Janeiro, dependent on the Dutch province. The first supe-
rior was Father James Boomaers. · 

CURZIO Vito 
Was born in Acquaviva in the year 1707. He was a friend of Father 
Cesare Sportelli, through whose influence he was led to join the new 
Congregation of the Most Holy Saviour at its beginning. After the 
departure of their first companions in 17 3 3 he remained for ·a time 
the only one with St. Alphonsus. He was one of the small group that 
took the vow of perseverance in Cioiani on 21st July 1740 and the 
three religious vows, also in Ciorani, on 9th or lOth May 1743. The 
first Brother in the Congregation, he remained a model for those who 
followed. It cost him a struggle to overcome his proud and arrogant 
temperament, which had led him in his earlier years to become in­
volved in a duel. In Scala he was the cook for the first community. 
While begging alms for the destitute community of Iliceto he con­
tracted the disease that caused his death within a few weeks. He died 
in Iliceto on 18th September 1745. A brief account of his life and 
virtues was writteri by St. Alphonsus. 
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CUVELIER Jean Baptiste 
Was born in Halle in the archidiocese of Malines on 24th January 
1882. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in St. Trond on 8th Oc­
tober 1900 and was ordained priest in Beauplateau on 29th Sep­
tember 1906 .. Appointed to the Belgian mission in the Congo, he 
was appointed Prefect ~postolic of Matadi on lOth July 1929. On 
24th October 1930 he was consecrated titular Bishop of Dircesium 




